BATCHEWANA FIRST NATION OF OJIBWAYS
RANKIN RESERVE 15 D
GOULAIS BAY RESERVE 15 A
OBADJIWAN RESERVE 15 E
WHITEFISH ISLAND 15

Administration Office: Rankin Reserve 15D
236 Frontenac Street

Batchewana First Nation, ON

P6A 621

Ph: (705) 759-0914 / Fax: (705) 759-9171
www batchewana.ca

November 15, 2019

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Office of the Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

RE: Corporation of the Town of Marathon
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2018-0329

Having regard to the Town of Marathon’s Response to BFN'’s application for leave to intervene in
these proceedings, this will advise that the two conditions suggested by the Town in that Response
are acceptable to the Batchewana First Nation.

We will be forwarding two paper copies to the Board by courier.

Sincerely,

foo™ 2

Al poBbe S, EE0
Chief Dean Sayers
Batchewana First Nation

cc. Daryl Skworchinski, Corporation of the Town of Marathon
Stephanie Ash, Firedog Communications
Helen Newland, Counsel
Wayne Greer, Aboriginal Business Network
William B. Henderson, Barrister and Solicitor
Parties to EB-2018-0329
Dennis Wong, Dentons Canada LLP



DISTRIBUTION LIST

BY COURIER:

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON MA4P 1E4
Attention: Board Secretary

BY E-MAIL:

hoardsec@oeh.ca
Ritchie.Murray@oeb.ca
Michael.Millar@oeb.ca

cao@marathon.ca
helen.newland@dentons.com

larry@anwaatin.com
dan.richardson@sharedvaluesolutions.com
Lisa@demarcoallan.com
jonathan@demarcoallan.com

asmith@hhllp.ca

smithl@bennettjones.com
cwarkentin@certarus.com

jonmacl@shaw.ca

aross@blg.com

jsamuel@northeastmidstream.com

marcus.hardy@rrib.ca
alyssa.ray@rrib.ca

jny@shepherdrubenstein.com
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org

jlawford@piac.ca
markgarner@rogers.com




